
  
 

 
Faculty Senate Meeting 

 
 
DATE: October 20, 2014 
 
TO: Members of the Faculty Senate 
 
FROM: M.-Ana Börger-Greco, Chairperson 
 
SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, October 21, 2014 at 4:05-5:45 p.m. 
 Osburn Hall, Room 200/201 
 
 
I. Minutes of the October 21, 2014 Meeting 
 
II. Proposed Courses and Programs 

(1) ENGL 111: English Composition Lab, 1 credits. Proposal for course to be taken 
concurrently with ENGL 110 to assist students with related assignments through a 
lab/workshop format. 
 

III. Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson 
 Humanities --New Course 
  Revision to ART 245 is posted. 
 Social Sciences -- New Course 
  GOVT 331 Modern Political Thought – Intended primarily for upper-level  
  Government and International Studies majors but open to all with pre-  
  requisites.  Of particular value for those intending to go to graduate school. 
 Science and Mathematics -- New Courses 
  MATH 419 Actuarial Science Seminar – 1-credit course to assist students in  
  preparing for actuarial exams 
 
IV. Report of the Student Senate President 
 
V. Report of the Graduate Student Association 
 
VI. Report of the Administrative Officers 
  MDST Major update, Dr. Prabhu 
 
VII. Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees 
 
VIII.     Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees 
 --none -- 
 
IX. Faculty Emeriti  
  --none-- 



 
XI. New Business  
 
XII. Adjournment [and table/chair moving, please] 
   


